
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Ana Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha
Cc: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: FW: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0810010-022-AV, MANATEE POWER PLANT
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 1:17:33 PM


New application.


Thank you.
Lynn


-----Original Message-----
From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 1:16 PM
To: Kevin.Washington@fpl.com
Cc: Christian.Kiernan@fpl.com; ed.preast@fpl.com; Attalla, Yousry (Joe); EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD;
 EPOST_AIR_SWD (Shared Mailbox); Scearce, Lynn
Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0810010-022-AV, MANATEE POWER PLANT


Dear Applicant:


Our office has received the air pollution permit application that you submitted for the project described below:


  Facility Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT (PMT)
  Site Name: MANATEE POWER PLANT
  Project Name: AB375:  MATS/ASP/COMS/MISC
  Project Description: The purpose of this application is five-fold: To incorporate the Manatee GE.04 project AC
 application (0810010-020-AC) into the current Title V permit; Incorporate applicable language regarding the
 Mercury and Air Toxics (MATS) rule and Major Source Industrial Boiler MACT rule; revise testing language to
 match the March 9th , 2015 effective FL Rule 62-297 FAC revisions; Include the ability to utilize an Alternate
 Sampling Procedure (ASP) for ammonia slip testing granted in a letter from the Dept. on March 18, 2015; and to
 memorialize FPL?s ability to remove the Continous Opacity Monitoring Systems (COMS) from Units 1 and 2
 provided certain condition(s) are continually met. Attached to this application are FPL?s proposed revisions to the
 permit as well as the March 18th letter from the Department granting the ASP for ammonia slip testing.
  Application Project No: 0810010-022-AV
  Application Received Date: 04/01/2015
  Permit Application Processor: Yousry Attalla
  Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9078
  Permit Application Processor Email: Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us


We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is needed in
 order to process it.  To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we encourage our permit
 processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions or provide missing information. 
 Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your application.  We appreciate your efforts to help us
 meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no
 additional information is required from you to process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit
 for your review and comment.


If you did not include a full payment for this application's fees and would like to make an online payment for the
 outstanding balance, please visit the DEP Business Portal - https://www.fldepportal.com - and complete the online
 payment process for a  submitted application. Please note that the following fee types may not be completed
 through this process:


   * Payments for annual fees
   * Payments for non-Title V Air General Permits
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   * Payments processed by a local delegated program
   * Partial payments for application balances


If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application Processor
 listed above by phone or e-mail.  You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the Permit Application
 Processor at any time during the application review process.


Best Regards,


Florida Department of Environmental Protection                     
Division of Air Resource Management                     
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500                     
Tallahassee, FL 32399                     
Tel. 850-717-9000


                                  Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.                                


ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S): APPLICATION CONTACT PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER


ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:-  SWD; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL








From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD
To: Kevin.Washington@fpl.com
Cc: Christian.Kiernan@fpl.com; ed.preast@fpl.com; Attalla, Yousry (Joe); EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD; EPOST_AIR_SWD


 (Shared Mailbox); Scearce, Lynn
Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0810010-022-AV, MANATEE POWER PLANT
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 1:16:24 PM


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





